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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 31 December 2024 16:46
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas; Vishal Durkar; Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak
Subject: RE: Airtel Invoices under query-Bhubaneswar 

HI Omakr, 
 
     Please create Order address code in SAFAL as per details available in NAV. 
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From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 December 2024 16:40 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Airtel Invoices under query-Bhubaneswar  
 
Dear team, 
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Please share maharashtra and Odisha GST Certificate. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 December 2024 13:23 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Airtel Invoices under query-Bhubaneswar  
Importance: High 
 
Reminder  
 
Regards, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 

From: Amit Upadhyay  
Sent: 30 December 2024 17:38 
To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Airtel Invoices under query-Bhubaneswar  
 
Dear Omakar, 
 
As per Navision, multiple order addresses have been created, but Safal does not have the option. Kindly check and create it on an urgent basis. 
 
@Anil Sir, 
Both Invoices under query. 
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Regards, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 December 2024 12:02 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Durkar <Vishal.durkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Payment List-Bhubaneswar 
 
Kindly check airtel invoices and book. 
 

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 December 2024 11:22 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Avirup Das <avirup.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Mangesh Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com>; Aparna Das Saha <aparna.saha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Payment List-Bhubaneswar 
 
HI Team, 
      Please book and pay the invoices attached in the list for Bhubaneswar:- 
 
Note: RED marked vendor is very urgent as invoice booked on 20.08.24. 
 

Vendor 
Code 

Description 
Vendor's Invoice 

Number 
Invoice Date 

 Taxable Value of 
the Invoice  

 Invoice Amount 
(Including Taxes)  

Inv Sent On 
SAFAL 

Remarks 

V0001953 
Airtel Account No. 21131814/1-
4202931538509 BM2521I0007310959-Nov-2024                         5,024                         5,92827-Dec-2024 

Not 
Booked 

V0001953 
Airtel Account No. 21131814/1-
4202931538509 BM2521I0007871469-Dec-2024                         5,168                         6,09827-Dec-2024 

Not 
Booked 

V0003425 Bureau Veritas (India) Pvt Ltd 76-24007090 28-Oct-2024                      78,900 9310220-Dec-2024 Booked 

V0002340 Measure Techno Lab MTL/448/24-25 24-Jul-2024                         6,000                         7,08013-Aug-2024 Booked 

V0002642 Qodenext India Private Limited GGJ24-32041 26-Nov-2024                      81,200                        95,81620-Dec-2024 Booked 
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Thanks & Regards 
Rakesh Mondal 
Finance Kolkata 


